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(CONSTRUCTION SERVICES) LTD

To whom 1t may concern,

We are very pleased to provide the following reference as to the conduct and ability, to
pertform - partitioning and drylining,of M&P Contractors.

M&P have worked on numerous projects with our, and associated companies,on

contracts ranging from multistorcy offices through to residential and specialist
factories.

They have an excellent quality rccord and are not only reliable,but do care about the

projects as a whole and are helplul to all aspects of the projects, not just their own
field.

Should you require any further information do not hesitate to contuct the undersigned.

Yours faithfully

A Valton
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